From: Pedro Cortina

Sent: Monday, September 19, 2022 1:24 PM
To: Roman, Gerardo

Cc: Ana Bayon

Subject: 177 w Sunrise Violation

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Good afternoon Mr. Groman,

| have an open violation for 177 W. Sunrise, but we plan on doing a full demo on the house and
driveway in order to build a new house. We are currently in the architectural plans in order to submit
into coral Gables. What can we do to remove this violation?

Pedro- Cortina

Project Manager

Dade Construction Corp.
12240 S.W. 131 Ave.
Miami, Florida 33186
Office: 786.564.7623

You Dream... We Build.
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Follow us on social media.



